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Mellissa Felipe

From: Aaron Manderson <amanderson@tsamanagement.com.au>
Sent: Tuesday, 9 October 2018 1:20 PM
To: William Toose
Subject: RE: Draft Conditions

Thanks William 
 
This is acceptable. 
 
Regards 
 
 
AA RON  MAND E R SON  
Project Manager 

 

 
Suite C202, 19 Honeysuckle Drive | Newcastle NSW 2300 
M: +61 418 744 276 
W: tsamanagement.com.au | E: amanderson@tsamanagement.com.au  

 
smart people smarter solutions 
 
 
 

From: William Toose  
Sent: Tuesday, 9 October 2018 10:47 AM 
To: Aaron Manderson  
Subject: RE: Draft Conditions 
 
Hi Aaron, 
 
Council, nor the JRPP will amend the standard construction hours condition however, I have amended the wording of condition 
28 to further state: 
 
Note: Despite the above, in exceptional circumstances, the Council may allow additional construction hours, provided prior 
approval is sought and subsequently given by Council in writing. 
 
See attached 
 
William Toose | Senior Development Officer 
Regulatory and Assessment | Governance 
City of Newcastle 
Phone: +61 2 4974 2731 
Email: wtoose@ncc.nsw.gov.au 
Web: www.newcastle.nsw.gov.au 
Our Corporate Values: Cooperation | Respect | Excellence | Wellbeing 
 
 
 

From: Aaron Manderson [mailto:amanderson@tsamanagement.com.au]  
Sent: Monday, 8 October 2018 10:00 AM 
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To: William Toose 
Cc: Micah Barnes 
Subject: RE: Draft Conditions 
 
Good Morning William 
 
The Department has reviewed the conditions and has only raised an issued with one item – Condition 28 
Construction Work Times. As previously discussed, we have some in‐ground remediation works, which has to occur 
at construction commencement. The expected time frame for the remediation is approximately 4 days. The 
Department requires these works to occur outside of normal school hours and the only available time prior to the 
2018 charismas holidays are Saturdays. Only permitting work between 8am – 1 pm will add an additional month to 
the program, which increases the period of disruption to the school. The preference is to complete these works as 
soon as practicable to limit the impact on the school and surrounding neighbourhood. 
 
Therefore, the Department is requesting an extension of work times on a Saturday – 8am ‐4 pm but only applied to 
the 4 days for the remediation works at the beginning of construction period. The 8am – 1pm restrictions will apply 
for all other construction activities. 
 
Please contact me if any additional information is required. 
 
Regards 
 
 
AA RON  MAND E R SON  
Project Manager 
 

 
Suite C202, 19 Honeysuckle Drive | Newcastle NSW 2300 
M: +61 418 744 276 
W: tsamanagement.com.au | E: amanderson@tsamanagement.com.au  

 
smart people smarter solutions 
 
 
 

From: William Toose <wtoose@ncc.nsw.gov.au>  
Sent: Tuesday, 2 October 2018 12:02 PM 
To: Aaron Manderson <amanderson@tsamanagement.com.au> 
Subject: Draft Conditions 
 
Hi Aaron, 
 
As discussed, please find the new Draft Conditions of Approval. 
 
Conditions have been amended as requested. A new condition has been included requiring 2 street trees. 
 
Please confirm if the draft conditions are now acceptable. 
 
Let me know if you have any issues. 
 
Regards ‐ speak soon 
 
William Toose | Senior Development Officer 
Regulatory and Assessment | Governance 
City of Newcastle 
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Phone: +61 2 4974 2731 
Email: wtoose@ncc.nsw.gov.au 
Web: www.newcastle.nsw.gov.au 
Our Corporate Values: Cooperation | Respect | Excellence | Wellbeing 
 
 
 

***************** Confidentiality and Disclaimer Statement ***************** 
This email and any attachments are intended for the named recipient only and may contain private, confidential or 
legally privileged information as well as copyright material. Newcastle City Council does not waive any client legal 
privilege attaching to this email. The information must not be copied, printed, distributed or adapted without 
Council’s consent. If you are not the intended recipient you must not reproduce or distribute any part of this email, 
disclose its contents to any other party, or take any action in reliance on it. If you have received this email in error, 
please contact the sender immediately and delete the message from your computer. 
 
This email does not constitute a representation by the Newcastle City Council unless the author is legally entitled to 
do so. Any email message sent or received by Newcastle Council may need to be disclosed by the Council under the 
provisions of the Government Information (Public Access) Act 2009 (NSW). Any email message sent or received by 
Council may be saved in Council’s Electronic Document Management System. 
 
This email and any attachments have been virus scanned however Newcastle City Council does not represent or 
warrant that this communication is secure and free from computer viruses or other defects and will not affect your 
computer. No liability is accepted for any loss or damage resulting from a computer virus, or resulting from a delay 
or defect in transmission of this email or any attached file. This notice should not be amended or deleted. 

'  


